
         
 
 
 
TO:  Enforcement Action Report Recipients 
 
FROM:  Ronald R. Ross, Ph.D.  
 Executive Director 
  
DATE: October 1, 2012  
 
 
 
The State Board of Psychology of Ohio announces that the following actions were approved by Board 
vote during a public meeting on September 28, 2012:              
 

Consent Agreement 

 

Licensee: Darlene Barnes, Ph.D.   
  Fremont 
License: 3915 
Action: Reprimand; successful completion of the requirements set forth in the sentencing 

order for Case No. 12-CR-58, Sandusky County, relative to treatment in lieu of 
conviction for felony charges, and completing up to three (3) year term of Community 
Control; agreed that a failure to successfully complete her term of community control 
and/or any other requirement set forth by the Court will constitute a violation of the 
agreement; individual face-to-face tutorial under the direction of a Board approved, 
doctorate level psychologist, to undertake a critical analysis of Dr. Barnes’ 
professional conduct and decision making processes in this matter to remediate 
deficiencies in professional judgment and decision making. 

Reason: Negligence 
Effective: September 28, 2012      

 
 

Adjudication Order  
 

Licensee:  Judith Lalli, Ph.D.     
   Mayfield Heights 
License:  4912 
Action:  Permanent License Revocation  
Findings: Denied request for restoration of suspended license; respondent underwent 

multi-disciplinary evaluation and was determined to have impaired judgment 
secondary to a chronic mental illness and a lack of insight into her condition 
and its relationship to her violations and her ability to practice psychology; 
respondent engaged in misrepresentation of affiliations while her license was 
under indefinite suspension, representing herself in writing in April 2012 as 
“licensed to practice psychology in Ohio,” and therefore violated ORC 4732.17 
(A)(7) and OAC 4732-17-01 (B)(3).     

Effective:  September 28, 2012     

 
 

 

 


